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DATE: May 30, 2013
TO: All Prospective Bidders

SUBJECT: Response to Bidder’s Inquiry No. 2
Project # 66106 Green Valley Road/Silver Springs Parkway Intersection

Project # 66107 Silver Springs Parkway Realignment Onsite Phase-2
Project # 66114 Green Valley Road/Deer Valley Road Turn Lanes
Joint Trench Composite Drawing for Silver Springs Unit #1

PW 09-30470, CIP No. 760107 &76114

The following is a summary of the non-mandatory pre-bid meeting held on Wednesday, May

29, 2013.
LOCATION,
ITEM PAGE OR
NO. DRAWING QUESTION/ANSWER
NO.
2.01 Question: Is it possible to get a pdf of the plans so we can have full-

size sets printed?
Answer: Yes. The plans will be posted on our website at
http://www.edcgov.us/Government/DOT/Bids.aspx.

2.02 | Sheets 5, and | Question: Is the future sidewalk shown on the 66107 plans part of
9 through 15 of | the work in this contract?

the 66107 | Answer: See Note 2 on plan sheet 5 of 66107Plans and see the
shading shown on the layout sheets that indicates what sidewalk is

Flans future and what is constructed as part of this contract.

2.03 Question: When do you expect to have a contract in place?
Answer: Award is anticipated to be July 16, 2013 and we anticipate
there will be a fully-executed contract in mid-August 2013.

2.04 Question: Is there any plan to postpone the bid opening date?
Answer: No.

2.05 Question: Will the County provide survey staking and materials
testing?

Answer: Yes
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2.06 Question: When is the latest the County will respond to questions?
Answer: Friday, June 14, 2013, 5:00 p.m.
2.07 Question: Will there be a consultant included in the construction

management team?
Answer: We don’t know yet. It depends upon what other projects
are going to be constructed this season.

2.08 | N-2 and SP-43 | Question: Are the cross sections going to be provided?
Answer: The cross sections and the Geotechnical Report are
posted on our website.

2.09 | SP-1and Question: Are EID specifications included for the water and sewer
SP 234 work?

‘Answer: Pages SP-1 and SP-234 refer the Contractor to the EID
website at which EID’s technical specifications can be found (See
Addendum No. 1). The Contract Documents include payment
clauses for the sewer and water work.

2.10 Question: Will the sign-in sheet for this meeting be posted on your
website?
Answer: Yes.

211 | SP-173 Question: Does the County intend to extend the week-days hours

shown in the lane closure chart?
Answer: See future Response to Bidders’ Inquiries and/or
Addendum.

2.12 | Staging Plans | Question: Do we have to follow the staging shown on the Plans?
Answer: See future Response to Bidders’ Inquiries and/or
Addendum.

213 Although the County encourages participation by
Disadvantaged Business Enterprises (DBE), there is no DBE
goal or Good Faith Effort submittal requirements on this
Contract.

Holders who have already mailed their proposal can contact Janel Gifford at (email:
janel.gifford@edcgov.us) to arrange return of their proposal.

Inform all suppliers and subcontractors as necessary.

The DOT is only sending this Response to Bidders’ Inquiries by posting on the following
website: http://www.edcgov.us/Government/DOT/Bids.aspx.

Responses to bidder inquiries, unless incorporated into formal addenda to the contract,
are not a part of the contract, and are provided for the bidder’s convenience only. In
some instances, the question and answer may represent a summary of the matters
discussed rather than a word-for-word recitation. The availability or use of information
provided in the responses to bidder inquiries is not to be construed in any way as a
waiver of the provisions of Section 2-1.03, “Examination of Plans, Specifications,
Contract, and Site of Work,” of the Standard Specifications or any other provision of the
contract, the plans, Standard Specifications, or special provisions, nor to excuse the
contractor from full compliance with those contract requirements. Bidders are
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cautioned that subsequent responses or contract addenda may affect or vary a
response previously given.

Sincerely,

ot At

Janel Gifford, P.E.
Senior Civil Engineer
Office Engineer



